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Mr Michael Jarman

Project Director

School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Gavin Ng (Gavin.Ng4@det.nsw.edu.au)

09/10/2020

Dear Mr Jarman,

Wentworthville Public School Redevelopment (SSD 9273)
Extension of Timing to Register for Green Star Rating — Condition B18

| refer to your submission dated 7 October 2020 seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval to extend
the timing for registering Green Star Rating under condition B18 of SSD 9273.

I note that School Infrastructure NSW'*s request for approval of the Sustainable School Certification
Scheme (the Scheme) was submitted to the Department on 7 August 2020 and is currently under review.
| also note that the existing approval expired on 25 September 2020, and that you have requested an
extension of one (1) month to allow sufficient time for the Department to complete its review.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the time extension to register for Green Star Rating or
approval of an alternative Ecologically Sustainable Development pathway until 30 October 2020 in
accordance with condition B18 of SSD 9273.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Samual Kelly at 9995 5733
or email samual.kelly@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Jake Shackleton
A/Director

Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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